From: Mike Bisagno

To: planning

Subject: RE: [External] FW: GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE
Date: Thursday, January 22, 2026 7:55:07 AM
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No comment for DSRFY2026-0004.

‘\_/

Mike Bisagno

Division Chief - Fire Marshal
Boise Fire Department
Office: (208)570-6573

mbisagno@cityofboise.org

Creating a city for everyone.

From: planning <planning@GARDENCITYIDAHO.ORG>
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 3:31 PM

To: Mike Bisagno <MBisagno@cityofboise.org>

Cc: planning@gardencityidaho.org

Subject: [External] FW: GARDEN CITY AGENCY NOTICE

Caution: This email came from outside the city. Use caution before clicking on links,

opening attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon, Mike,

Could you please let us know whether you plan to provide comments regarding DSRFY2026-
0004? We have received your comments on DSRFY2026-0003.

Sincerely,

Development Services

Development Services Department, City of Garden City
p: 208-472-2921

a: 6015 Glenwood Street, Garden City, ID 83714

w: www.gardencityidaho.org
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